
Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities

WORK SESSION
AGENDA

For

Tuesday  
June 4, 2024 

6:00 PM
1. Call to Order

2. Financial Report

3. Financial Dashboard

4. Other

5. Adjourn



Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities    

From:  Rob Munro

Subject:  Work Session Agenda Items – June 4, 2024

Date:  May 31, 2024 

Item 1: Call to Order

Item 2: Financial Report

Business and Financial Coordinator Bill Logan will present an update to the Board on 
the financial health of the utility through the first five months of the budget year.

Item 3: Financial Dashboard

A prototype financial dashboard will be presented by staff to the Board for discussion.  
The intent of this discussion will be to solicit feedback from members regarding the 
metrics and/or information they would like included in the dashboard.

Item 4: Other

Item 5: Adjourn



Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities

AGENDA
For

Tuesday  
June 4, 2024 

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION

1. Call to Order

2. General Matters

A. Approve Minutes

B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

C. Correspondence

3. Expenditures

4. Budget Update

5. Chemical & Distribution Supplies Bids

6. Informational Items

A. Reports/Updates

1) Project Updates

2) CUE Report

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous

7. Public Speakers

8. Executive Session

9. Adjourn



Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities    

From:  Rob Munro

Subject:  Agenda Items – June 4, 2024

Date:  May 31, 2024 

Item 1: Call to Order

Item 2A: Approve Minutes

Item 2B: Public Speakers

Item 2C: Correspondence

Item 3: Expenditures

Item 4: Budget Update – RKM

The Business & Financial Coordinator presented a budget update to the Board in a 
Work Session prior to the meeting.  Overall, through five months of the budget year, 
revenues are exceeding expenses in the Water and Sewer Funds.  Staff expects this 
trend to continue for the remainder of the budget year. An example of a financial 
dashboard was also presented in the Work Sesson.  Based on feedback from Board 
members staff will continue to develop the dashboard for final completion and 
implementation.

Item 5: Chemical & Distribution Supplies Bids – RKM

Bi-annual chemical and distribution supplies bids were opened on May 17th. There 
were several bids received on the chemical bid solicitation and only one bid received for 
the water distribution supplies bid solicitation.  The Engineering Services Manager has 
reviewed the bids and has stamped and sealed them as presented.  Staff is 
recommending the award of various contracts based on the Engineers Certified Bid 
Tabulation.

Recommended Motion #1:
I move to authorize the CUE to execute the necessary contracts with vendors, for the 
supply of chemicals, in accordance with the certified engineers bid tabulation as 
presented.

Recommended Motion #2:
I authorize the CUE to execute a contract with Core & Main for the supply of various 
water distribution supplies in accordance with the certified engineers bid tabulation as 
presented.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Page 2 of 3 

Item 6A1: Project Updates – GKY

Power Plant Update: No update.

ETL Design Services:  A purchase order was issued to ECS Midwest, LLC for 
subsurface geotechnical services on Moore Rd in the project area.  This work is 
expected to take 6-8 weeks.  Another purchase order was issued to SAM Surveying & 
Mapping for hydro excavation and GPS/GIS location services in the right of way on 
Moore Rd. to accurately show all utilities located in the project area.  Once this work is 
completed the additional six (6) base map drawings can be completed by Bramhall 
Engineering & Surveying.
  
WFP Improvements:  The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) continues to verify 
the location of underground infrastructure in the areas of construction by the use of their 
vac truck.  GLC is also removing a portion of the concrete slab that used to be part of 
the original settling basins from the original plant near the existing filter gallery where 
the new filters will be constructed.

SCADA Communication Upgrade: On Thursday May 30th staff met with members of 
the Ohio Department of Homeland Security and CISA, the Cybersecurity and 
Infrastructure Security Agency.  They offer a range of free services and assistance in 
increasing security of both physical infrastructure and an entity’s cybersecurity program.  
Staff did a walkthrough of all properties within Avon Lake and the Moore Rd. Pump 
Station.  They will be providing reports of their analysis with recommendations on both 
physical security improvements and standard operating procedures that we may choose 
to implement as we continue the organization’s quality initiative.

CISA will perform a no-cost cybersecurity assessment of all information technology and 
operating technology systems.  Once this is completed staff will review and include any 
and/or all recommendations in the RFQ for the IT Master Plan.

Item 6A2: CUE Report – RKM

Item 6A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous

Item 7: Public Speakers



Board of Municipal Utilities
Page 3 of 3 

Item 8: Executive Session

The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss the purchase and/or sale of 
property and pending or imminent court action.  The CUE does not anticipate any formal 
action by the Board following the Executive Session.

Recommended Motion:
I move to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC §121.22 (G)(2) and (G)(3) to 
discuss the purchase and/or sale of public property and pending or imminent court 
action, and to include the CUE, the CUO, the Business & Financial Coordinator, 
attorney Connie Carr, a representative from Verdantas, and a representative from 
Mansour Gavin.

Item 9: Adjourn



Board of Municipal Utilities
Meeting Minutes

May 21, 2024 
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio

Call to Order – Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based 
video conferencing technology and streamed live to Facebook and YouTube.

Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush and Mrs. Schnabel

Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Mayor Spaetzel and Attorney Anthony Coyne of 
Mansour Gavin. 

Approve Minutes

Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the May 7, 2024 regular meeting.  With no additional 
changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be distributed as 
presented.

Public Speakers 

None

Correspondence

None

Expenditures

Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Abram moved, Mrs.
Schnabel seconded, to approve the expenditures of May 3 through May 16, 2024:

Water Fund 701 $ 207,702.61
Wastewater Fund 721 $ 179,396.45
ETL1 Fund 703 $ 165,243.80
ETL2 Fund 762  $ 385,940.30
LORCO Fund 749 $ 11,023.27
Water Construction Fund 704 $ 129,912.85
Wastewater Construction Fund 724 $ 7,075.15

  
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.



Non-Bargaining Employee Wages

Mr. Munro informed the Board that he and Mr. Yuronich had completed the performance 
reviews of all non-bargaining employees.  Mr. Munro stated that these reviews and 
recommendations will be discussed in further detail in Executive Session.

Project Updates

Power Plant Update: Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the demolition of the main turbine 
hall is over halfway completed and two of the precipitators have also begun being taken down.  
Mr. Yuronich also stated that the implosion of one of the main stacks has been pushed back 
until the fall and two of the other precipitators and a boiler will be imploded in late June or early
July. 

Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that Charah has been doing a great job when it comes to safety 
throughout the work that has taken place so far and he looks forward to them continuing to 
make safety a priority as they continue.

ETL Design Services: Mr. Yuronich stated that the Engineering Services Manager has been 
working on the final design to reroute the path of the new suction line.  Mr. Yuronich reminded 
the Board that the original design of this infrastructure had to be abandoned due to reaching an 
impasse with the railroad and easement fees required.  Mr. Yuronich also added that soil 
borings and hydro-excavation is being performed to verify no infrastructure exists where the 
water line will cross.

Mr. Munro added that this redesign requires six additional base maps to allow the infrastructure 
to cross the railroad at the public right-of-way at the Moore Rd. crossing.  Mr. Munro also added 
that the agreements with all of the bulk customers are being reworked and modernized to 
account for all of the current conditions facing all parties.

Mr. Rickey inquired as to when ALRW expect the project to proceed to the bidding phase.  Mr. 
Munro responded that he expects another two and a half months of design work and easement 
acquisition with the intent to bid the work in the fall of this year.

Mr. Rickey also expressed his disappointment with the railroad and the difficulty in negotiating 
with them.  Mr. Munro responded that the railroads have traditionally been difficult to work with 
and that staff is also relocating another section of ETL1 so that it does not encroach upon 
railroad property in other locations.

WFP Improvements: Mr. Yuronich stated that The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) 
continues to verify underground infrastructure through potholing in the areas of the filter building 
expansion and the chemical feed building.  Mr. Yuronich also stated that they have removed the 
mound that sat to the east of the existing filter building and have temporarily relocated the fence 
to allow work to be conducted while also maintaining the security of the WFP.

Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometer (ICP):  Mr. Yuronich stated that on May 15, 
2024 WFP Lab staff had completed the certification process for all the methods to be used on 
the ICP unit and will begin testing drinking water samples.  Mr. Yuronich stated that staff has 
been reaching out to neighboring communities to acquire additional customers now that they 
are able to fully utilize this equipment.

SCADA Communication Upgrade: No update.



CUE/CUO Report

Mr. Munro informed the Board that approximately 450 customers plus the IGA store will be 
brought in to the LORCO system as an agreement is drafted between Lorain County, LORCO 
and ALRW.

Mr. Munro also informed the Board that staff has a meeting scheduled May 23, 2024 with 
Techwin to discuss the partnership related to the onsite generation of sodium hypochlorite.  Mr. 
Munro stated that the scheduling and shipping of the equipment is going to be finalized.

Miscellaneous & Member Reports

Mr. Abram stated that he had provided the Board with two articles.  Mr. Abram stated that the 
first article dealt with PFAS compounds and the associated regulations and how they relate to 
utilities.  Mr. Abram stated that the second article was on the topic of septic systems and the 
issues failure of those systems can cause.

Mr. Rickey informed the Board that he had attended the Building and Utilities Committee 
meeting and that ditch clean-out and CALDIP (Central Avon Lake Drainage Improvement 
Project) were the main topics that were covered.

Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that he, Mr. Munro and Mr. Yuronich had met with members of the Sixmo 
architectural firm and that plans for properties recently acquired by ALRW were the focus of that 
discussion.

Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that he had drafted messaging to be included in the 2024 ALRW 
Consumer Confidence Report and was requesting feedback to ensure that met what was 
needed.  Mr. Munro responded that he and Mr. Yuronich were going to verify that the draft 
language could be formatted appropriately to fit in the available space but that the content was 
what was needed.  

Public Speakers

None

Executive Session

Mr. Rush stated that based on discussion in Executive Session the Board may take action upon 
returning to Open Session.  

Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(1) and (G)(3) to discuss the employment and/or dismissal of a public employee and 
pending or imminent court actions and to include the CUE, the CUO and a representative from 
Mansour Gavin.

Ayes (per roll-call vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

The Board entered Executive Session at 7:01 PM

The Board reconvened the public meeting at 8:37 PM



Following the Executive Session, Mrs. Schnabel moved, and Mr. Rush seconded, to set the 
hourly rates for non-bargaining employees in accordance with the following:

Robert Munro $ 84.41 per hour plus a one-time equity adjustment in the lump-
sum amount of $10,000.00.

Greg Yuronich   $ 63.11 per hour
Jack Gaydar    $ 62.85 per hour
Bill Logan    $ 53.64 per hour
Jason Gibboney   $ 50.14 per hour
Ryan Hill    $ 50.14 per hour
Robertino Kimevski   $ 47.63 per hour
Jarod Larson   $ 32.49 per hour
Dale Mitchell   $ 27.00 per hour

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Adjourn

As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved, and Mr. Rush seconded, to adjourn. The 
meeting adjourned at 8:40 PM.

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Approved June 4, 2024. 

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman Robert Munro, Clerk



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

66
,3

14
.2

6 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
11

 
51

10
2

66
,3

14
.2

6
$

   
   

  
72

4,
35

6.
50

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

27
0,

40
0.

00
$

   
68

.1
0%

2
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,1
98

.5
0 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

51
10

6.
10

1
1,

19
8.

50
$

   
   

   
 

15
,2

82
.5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
,0

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
83

.9
1%

3
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  3
26

.7
0 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 D
is

t/C
ol

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
11

 
51

10
6.

10
2

32
6.

70
$

   
   

   
   

2,
71

8.
15

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,9

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
86

.3
4%

4
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,3
42

.4
3 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

51
10

6.
10

3
1,

34
2.

43
$

   
   

   
 

7,
16

9.
67

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,3

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
62

.8
5%

5
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  2
08

.7
6 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
11

 
51

10
6.

10
4

20
8.

76
$

   
   

   
   

1,
35

0.
75

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
10

0.
00

$
   

   
   

 
67

.0
5%

6
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,1
62

.5
0 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

51
10

6.
10

5
1,

16
2.

50
$

   
   

   
 

7,
97

2.
30

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,6

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
45

.4
0%

7
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,0
80

.2
4 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

17
/2

02
4

52
20

3
8

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  4

58
.0

9 
M

M
O

 S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

17
/2

02
4

52
20

3
9

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
34

,2
84

.8
1 

 M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 J
un

e 
20

24
52

20
3

10
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 (1

,4
18

.8
6)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

52
20

3
34

,4
04

.2
8

$
   

   
  

25
4,

69
0.

67
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

58
9,

90
0.

00
$

   
   

56
.8

2%
11

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

  3
83

.7
8 

G
ro

up
 L

ife
 - 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 J
un

e 
20

24
52

20
4

38
3.

78
$

   
   

   
   

2,
24

9.
13

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
50

0.
00

$
   

   
   

 
50

.0
2%

12
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
  9

,8
28

.4
5 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

9,
82

8.
45

$
   

   
   

 
11

1,
33

1.
60

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

3,
20

0.
00

$
   

   
67

.5
6%

13
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
  9

99
.9

4 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- F
ED

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
*

52
21

2
99

9.
94

$
   

   
   

   
11

,5
18

.1
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,6
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

67
.6

5%
14

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  3
03

.3
7 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- A

pr
il 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

4
52

22
6

30
3.

37
$

   
   

   
   

3,
68

4.
43

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,0

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
73

.6
8%

15
C

ity
 H

al
l

 $
   

   
   

  7
12

.5
0 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
- W

 - 
C

H
52

50
0

16
Ja

ro
d 

La
rs

on
 $

   
   

  1
,4

09
.9

0 
Ed

u 
R

ei
m

b 
- C

SU
 S

pr
in

g 
20

24
 - 

R
KM

 1
/2

52
50

0
2,

12
2.

40
$

   
   

   
 

14
,4

91
.2

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
51

.7
0%

17
Sa

nd
st

on
e 

EH
S 

Se
rv

ic
es

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

  4
70

.0
0 

Ed
u 

- S
af

et
y 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 5
/1

3/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

50
0

18
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
0.

00
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- G
ol

de
nr

od
 P

ap
er

, P
rin

te
r R

ib
bo

n 
-G

Y
53

50
0

19
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

  1
,4

97
.3

1 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
R

eg
, F

lig
ht

s,
 H

ot
el

 -R
KM

53
50

0
1,

99
7.

31
$

   
   

   
 

8,
27

9.
49

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,0

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
51

.3
0%

20
Fe

de
x 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
7.

72
 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

 - 
BM

V 
Ti

tle
 5

/1
5/

24
 - 

R
KM

 1
/2

53
60

2
21

Li
nk

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
  2

,7
80

.4
2 

M
un

i-L
in

k 
Bi

llin
g 

- J
un

e 
20

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
3

53
60

2
22

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

5.
62

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
R

eg
, F

lig
ht

s,
 H

ot
el

 -R
KM

53
60

2
23

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

  2
81

.3
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- G
ol

de
nr

od
 P

ap
er

, P
rin

te
r R

ib
bo

n 
-G

Y
53

60
2

24
Q

ua
di

en
t L

ea
si

ng
 U

SA
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

  2
34

.2
0 

Po
st

ag
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

 Q
trl

y 
Le

as
e 

Pa
ym

en
t @

 2
01

 M
ille

r 5
/9

/2
4 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

60
2

25
Q

ua
di

en
t F

in
an

ce
 U

SA
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
  2

60
.1

1 
Po

st
ag

e 
R

ef
ill 

fo
r P

os
ta

ge
 M

ac
hi

ne
 5

/1
5/

24
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

60
2

3,
62

9.
37

$
   

   
   

 
32

,1
32

.0
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
94

,9
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

66
.1

4%
26

AP
O

 P
um

ps
 a

nd
 C

om
pr

es
so

rs
 L

LC
 $

   
   

  2
,4

48
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

R
aw

 W
at

er
 B

ld
g 

C
om

pr
es

so
r 5

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
27

G
ilc

o
 $

   
   

   
  2

85
.6

5 
Eq

p 
- P

ro
x 

Se
ns

or
s 

(2
) 5

/1
7/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

60
7

28
La

ke
si

de
 S

up
pl

y 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

62
.4

5 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

U
ni

fla
ng

es
 5

/8
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

60
7

29
Th

e 
H

en
ry

 P
. T

ho
m

ps
on

 C
o.

 $
   

   
  1

,0
81

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
C

he
m

ic
al

 F
ee

d 
Pu

m
p 

H
os

es
 @

 W
FP

 5
/1

3/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

30
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
5.

00
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
. t

o 
G

en
. @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

5/
17

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

7
31

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

  3
50

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
. t

o 
G

en
. @

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

(K
at

ol
ig

ht
s)

 5
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

32
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
  3

50
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

. t
o 

G
en

. @
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
5/

20
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

60
7

4,
75

2.
10

$
   

   
   

 
26

,8
03

.1
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

5,
70

0.
00

$
   

   
74

.6
4%

33
Bo

nd
ed

 C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
41

,9
43

.7
2 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 C
ar

bo
n 

- W
at

er
ca

rb
 8

00
 5

/8
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
53

61
1

34
Bo

nd
ed

 C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
30

,0
92

.7
9 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 S
od

iu
m

 S
ilic

of
lu

or
id

e 
5/

9/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

1
35

Jo
ne

s 
C

he
m

ic
al

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

10
,7

40
.0

0 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 C

hl
or

in
e 

@
 W

FP
 5

/2
0 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

1
36

U
SA

LC
O

, L
LC

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  6

,8
34

.6
9 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 A
lu

m
 5

/2
0/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

89
,6

11
.2

0
$

   
   

  
44

3,
84

6.
18

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

43
4,

70
0.

00
$

   
69

.0
6%

37
AB

C
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l &

 S
al

es
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

6.
59

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

H
illm

an
 F

as
te

ne
rs

 5
/2

4/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

38
Ac

tiv
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

94
.3

4 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

El
bo

w
s 

XP
re

ss
, X

Pr
es

s 
Ad

ap
te

rs
 5

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
39

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
12

,3
73

.4
7 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Si

gm
a 

M
et

er
 P

its
 (5

0)
, M

et
er

 B
ox

 L
id

s,
 B

en
ds

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

40
Si

te
O

ne
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 S
up

pl
y,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

  1
72

.8
2 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ya

rd
 R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
M

at
er

ia
ls

, C
au

lk
in

g 
G

un
s 

- R
TK

53
61

2
41

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  1

84
.9

9 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t U
PS

 B
at

te
ry

 5
/1

6/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

12
,9

62
.2

1
$

   
   

  
35

,9
62

.8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

1,
60

0.
00

$
   

   
79

.0
4%

42
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

  6
81

.9
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
So

le
no

id
 V

al
ve

s 
(2

) 5
/1

3/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
1

43
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

  1
,4

60
.1

3 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Si
gm

a 
M

et
er

 P
its

 (5
0)

 5
/1

6/
24

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

44
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

88
.7

6 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

45
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
4.

99
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- G
ol

de
nr

od
 P

ap
er

, P
rin

te
r R

ib
bo

n 
-G

Y
53

61
2.

00
1

46
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

  1
,3

50
.7

2 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- C

al
/S

to
ra

ge
 C

up
 K

it 
- J

R
G

-W
53

61
2.

00
1

3,
81

6.
50

$
   

   
   

 
57

,4
82

.6
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

6,
20

0.
00

$
   

   
65

.4
1%

47
Pl

as
 B

ro
s.

 P
av

in
g 

In
c.

 $
   

   
  5

,2
67

.0
0 

R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
Va

rio
us

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
rs

 5
/2

0/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
2

5,
26

7.
00

$
   

   
   

 
28

,5
61

.4
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,3
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

-8
.6

0%
48

D
is

co
un

t D
ru

g 
M

ar
t I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
9.

47
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- K
le

en
ex

, T
ra

sh
 B

ag
s 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
49

H
ar

ol
d 

Ar
ch

er
 &

 S
on

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  9

49
.8

7 
St

on
e 

fo
r R

ep
ai

rs
 5

/2
0/

24
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
50

Ku
rtz

 B
ro

s.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

  1
56

.7
5 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ya

rd
 R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 5
/1

8/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

1,
13

6.
09

$
   

   
   

 
23

,0
22

.1
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,3
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

18
.6

5%
51

Th
e 

C
le

ve
la

nd
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

  9
32

.2
7 

M
et

er
s 

- V
ie

ga
 P

ro
pr

es
s 

El
bo

w
s,

 T
ee

s 
5/

23
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

61
2.

00
5

93
2.

27
$

   
   

   
   

16
5,

95
6.

50
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
6,

40
0.

00
$

   
   

72
.6

3%
52

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  5

,3
46

.3
4 

La
b 

Sp
l -

 iC
AP

 C
on

su
m

ab
le

s 
5/

13
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
53

61
3

53
Su

m
m

it 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  7
07

.2
2 

La
b 

An
al

ys
is

 @
 W

FP
 5

/1
4/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

6,
05

3.
56

$
   

   
   

 
54

,5
91

.6
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
93

,7
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

41
.7

4%
54

Li
nk

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  3
37

.5
0 

D
at

a 
Ex

tra
ct

io
n 

5/
8/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

1
55

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
  1

,2
84

.4
4 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
eg

, F
lig

ht
s,

 H
ot

el
 -R

KM
53

70
1

56
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
9.

00
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- C
al

/S
to

ra
ge

 C
up

 K
it 

- J
R

G
-W

53
70

1
57

C
om

D
oc

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
  1

93
.7

1 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
@

 W
FP

 5
/2

0/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
70

1
1,

85
4.

65
$

   
   

   
 

45
,6

10
.4

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
1,

40
0.

00
$

   
   

62
.4

3%
58

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  2
56

.0
5 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- A

pr
il 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

59
Ko

ne
C

ra
ne

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

  1
,5

90
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

M
ai

nm
an

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

R
ou

tin
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 2
02

4 
- R

TK
53

70
1.

00
2

1,
84

6.
05

$
   

   
   

 
64

,9
24

.7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

4,
60

0.
00

$
   

   
64

.8
3%

60
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

  4
23

.9
6 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- W

FP
 4

/1
8/

24
-5

/1
7/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

1
42

3.
96

$
   

   
   

   
7,

66
8.

94
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,5
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

38
.6

5%
61

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
  2

37
.3

5 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- G
ar

ag
e 

4/
18

/2
4-

5/
17

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
62

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
5.

69
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- W

FP
 A

ux
 4

/1
8/

24
-5

/1
7/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2

AV
O

N
 L

AK
E 

R
EG

IO
N

AL
 W

AT
ER

FU
N

D
 7

01
 - 

W
AT

ER
M

AY
 1

7 
- M

AY
 3

0,
 2

02
4

JU
N

E 
4,

 2
02

4



63
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

9.
92

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
4/

18
/2

4-
5/

17
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

64
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

5.
97

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
4/

18
/2

4-
5/

17
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

65
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

9.
18

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
33

99
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

SI
P 

Bl
dg

 4
/1

8/
24

-5
/1

7/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

66
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

9.
92

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- W
FP

 L
ab

 4
/1

8/
24

-5
/1

7/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

53
8.

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
14

, 4
73

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

.7
7%

67
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

17
,0

58
.1

7 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

4/
17

/2
4-

5/
15

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
17

,0
58

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

21
7,

62
7.

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
60

.7
2%

68
N

AP
A 

Au
to

 P
ar

ts
 $

   
   

   
  1

32
.4

7 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
7

69
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

En
te

rp
ris

es
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3.

40
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
W

ip
er

 F
lu

id
 5

/2
/2

4 
1/

2
53

70
7

13
5.

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
7,

39
7.

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

62
.2

6%
70

M
ar

s 
El

ec
tri

c 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

55
.9

9 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

El
ec

tri
ca

l R
ep

ai
r S

up
pl

ie
s 

5/
10

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

8
71

R
eb

m
an

 S
ys

te
m

s,
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  1

19
.3

7 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Fi
re

 A
la

rm
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

20
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
8

72
C

ov
er

al
l N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  7

06
.0

0 
C

le
an

in
g 

Sv
c 

@
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
& 

W
FP

 - 
M

ay
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

8
73

M
K 

U
ltr

a 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

  3
75

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
R

oo
f a

nd
 C

ei
lin

g 
R

ep
ai

rs
 @

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
5/

23
/2

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
8

1,
35

6.
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

, 8
10

.2
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
76

.7
2%

74
G

ov
C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
  3

14
.1

8 
Eq

p 
- T

hi
nk

C
en

tre
 C

om
pu

te
r 4

/3
0/

24
 - 

R
KM

 1
/2

53
80

4.
00

1
31

4.
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

8.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
58

.8
5%

75
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

  6
58

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 5
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

76
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
  1

,0
26

.5
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 5

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
1,

68
4.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
, 6

37
.2

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

37
. 3

4%
 $

   
 2

73
,9

64
.7

5 
27

3,
96

4.
75

$ 
   

   
 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
67

,2
12

.1
9 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

51
10

2
67

,2
12

.1
9

$
   

   
  

74
3,

01
7.

58
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
75

7,
90

0.
00

$
   

57
.7

3%
2

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,5
86

.0
0 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
11

 
51

10
5

1,
58

6.
00

$
   

   
   

 
15

,5
22

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

,8
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

72
.1

8%
3

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  2

,0
76

.8
7 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

51
10

6.
10

1
2,

07
6.

87
$

   
   

   
 

18
,1

82
.5

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

69
,0

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
73

.6
5%

4
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  3

26
.7

0 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 D

is
t/C

ol
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

51
10

6.
10

2
32

6.
70

$
   

   
   

   
2,

71
8.

09
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

86
.4

1%
5

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,1
67

.7
5 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

51
10

6.
10

3
1,

16
7.

75
$

   
   

   
 

5,
61

5.
00

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,2

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
70

.7
6%

6
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  3

45
.2

4 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

51
10

6.
10

4
34

5.
24

$
   

   
   

   
1,

79
9.

17
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

40
0.

00
$

   
   

   
 

80
.8

6%
7

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  3
87

.4
9 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
 

51
10

6.
10

5
38

7.
49

$
   

   
   

   
2,

65
7.

43
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0.

00
$

   
   

   
 

55
.7

1%
8

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  4
57

.3
2 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

17
/2

02
4

52
20

3
9

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  3
94

.4
8 

M
M

O
 S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
17

/2
02

4
52

20
3

10
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

32
,2

31
.4

8 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 J

un
e 

20
24

52
20

3
11

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 (1

,6
48

.3
2)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

11
52

20
3

31
,4

34
.9

6
$

   
   

  
26

5,
08

0.
55

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

2,
00

0.
00

$
   

   
58

.0
6%

12
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

   
  3

65
.7

2 
 G

ro
up

 L
ife

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 J

un
e 

20
24

52
20

4
36

5.
72

$
   

   
   

   
2,

15
8.

66
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0.

00
$

   
   

   
 

56
.8

3%
13

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

10
,1

85
.2

9 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
*

52
20

9
10

,1
85

.2
9

$
   

   
  

11
9,

05
5.

53
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
1,

30
0.

00
$

   
   

56
.1

2%
14

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
  1

,0
44

.9
4 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

1,
04

4.
94

$
   

   
   

 
12

,2
61

.5
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,1
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

56
.3

6%
15

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  3
03

.3
7 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- A

pr
il 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
3/

4
52

22
6

30
3.

37
$

   
   

   
   

3,
30

2.
63

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,1

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
83

.5
7%

16
Ja

ro
d 

La
rs

on
 $

   
   

  1
,4

09
.9

0 
Ed

u 
R

ei
m

b 
- C

SU
 S

pr
in

g 
20

24
 - 

R
KM

 2
/2

52
50

0
17

C
ity

 H
al

l
 $

   
   

  1
,6

37
.5

0 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t 2

02
4 

- W
W

 - 
C

H
52

50
0

3,
04

7.
40

$
   

   
   

 
15

,4
16

.3
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

48
.6

1%
18

O
ne

 W
at

er
 $

   
   

   
  8

30
.0

0 
Ed

u 
- C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
R

eg
is

tra
tio

ns
 - 

R
. H

ill,
 J

. P
ijo

r -
 R

H
53

50
0

19
Sa

nd
st

on
e 

EH
S 

Se
rv

ic
es

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

  4
70

.0
0 

Ed
u 

- S
af

et
y 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 5
/1

3/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

50
0

20
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
0.

00
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- G
ol

de
nr

od
 P

ap
er

, P
rin

te
r R

ib
bo

n 
-G

Y
53

50
0

21
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

  1
,4

97
.3

1 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
R

eg
, F

lig
ht

s,
 H

ot
el

 -R
KM

53
50

0
22

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

  1
99

.0
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

H
ot

el
 D

ep
 - 

R
H

53
50

0
3,

02
6.

31
$

   
   

   
 

5,
49

7.
76

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
72

.5
1%

23
Li

nk
 C

om
pu

te
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
  9

26
.8

0 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
llin

g 
- J

un
e 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

3
53

60
2

24
Fe

de
x 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
7.

73
 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

 - 
BM

V 
Ti

tle
 5

/1
5/

24
 - 

R
KM

 2
/2

53
60

2
25

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

5.
63

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
R

eg
, F

lig
ht

s,
 H

ot
el

 -R
KM

53
60

2
26

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

2.
65

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- G

ol
de

nr
od

 P
ap

er
, P

rin
te

r R
ib

bo
n 

-G
Y

53
60

2
27

Q
ua

di
en

t L
ea

si
ng

 U
SA

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
  2

34
.1

9 
Po

st
ag

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 Q

trl
y 

Le
as

e 
Pa

ym
en

t @
 2

01
 M

ille
r 5

/9
/2

4 
- W

D
L 

2/
2

53
60

2
28

Q
ua

di
en

t F
in

an
ce

 U
SA

, I
nc

 $
   

   
   

  2
60

.1
0 

Po
st

ag
e 

R
ef

ill 
fo

r P
os

ta
ge

 M
ac

hi
ne

 5
/1

5/
24

 - 
W

D
L 

2/
2

53
60

2
1,

58
7.

10
$

   
   

   
 

14
,4

43
.5

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
71

.1
1%

29
D

R
V,

 In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 $
   

   
   

  8
82

.9
4 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Ya

sk
aw

a 
@

 C
en

te
r R

d 
Li

ft 
St

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
2/

6/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

30
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
  1

50
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

. t
o 

G
en

. @
 1

00
 W

oo
db

rid
ge

 W
ay

 5
/2

0/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

31
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
  3

00
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

. t
o 

G
en

. @
 3

27
89

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
5/

20
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

60
7

32
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
  1

50
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

. t
o 

G
en

. @
 6

71
 B

rid
ge

si
de

 5
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

33
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
  4

86
.8

8 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

. t
o 

G
en

. @
 6

41
 L

ea
r R

d 
5/

17
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

60
7

34
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
5.

00
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
. t

o 
G

en
. @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

5/
17

/2
4 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
60

7
35

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

  3
50

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
. t

o 
G

en
. @

 3
36

75
 D

ur
re

ll 
5/

20
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

60
7

2,
39

4.
82

$
   

   
   

 
62

,8
33

.0
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0,
00

0.
00

$
   

   
58

.1
1%

36
Po

ly
dy

ne
, I

nc
 $

   
   

24
,2

81
.1

0 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 P

ol
ym

er
 5

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
H

53
61

1
24

,2
81

.1
0

$
   

   
  

12
9,

71
4.

99
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
9,

10
0.

00
$

   
   

73
.4

8%
37

Ac
tiv

e 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

0.
43

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Aq
ua

flo
 S

&H
 5

/6
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
53

61
2

38
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
  1

,0
86

.9
7 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Pl

ea
te

d 
Ai

r F
ilt

er
s 

(1
20

), 
G

en
er

ac
 B

at
te

ry
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t- 

R
TK

53
61

2
39

Ac
tiv

e 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

  1
93

.8
9 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
El

bo
w

s 
XP

re
ss

, X
Pr

es
s 

Ad
ap

te
rs

 5
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2

40
Si

te
O

ne
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 S
up

pl
y,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7.
37

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Po
ly

 A
dh

es
iv

e 
C

au
lk

in
g 

G
un

 5
/2

3/
24

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2

1,
32

8.
66

$
   

   
   

 
3,

51
1.

37
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,6
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

84
.4

6%
41

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

  5
02

.9
2 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

1
42

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

5.
00

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- G

ol
de

nr
od

 P
ap

er
, P

rin
te

r R
ib

bo
n 

-G
Y

53
61

2.
00

1
53

7.
92

$
   

   
   

   
14

,8
00

.8
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,1
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

62
.1

5%
43

D
is

co
un

t D
ru

g 
M

ar
t I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
9.

48
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- K
le

en
ex

, T
ra

sh
 B

ag
s 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
44

H
ar

ol
d 

Ar
ch

er
 &

 S
on

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  9

49
.8

8 
St

on
e 

fo
r R

ep
ai

rs
 5

/2
0/

24
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
45

C
ity

 H
al

l
 $

   
  (

12
,2

04
.5

4)
R

ec
la

ss
ify

 Y
or

k 
R

d 
St

on
e 

to
 7

24
 F

un
d 

- C
H

53
61

2.
00

4
(1

1,
22

5.
18

)
$

   
   

 
6,

58
1.

73
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,6
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

60
.3

5%
46

En
vi

ro
sc

ie
nc

e 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  1

17
.0

0 
Bi

oa
ss

ay
 T

es
tin

g 
@

 W
R

F 
5/

7/
24

 - 
R

H
53

61
3

47
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l R

es
ou

rc
es

 A
ss

oc
. I

nc
.

 $
   

   
  1

,4
65

.9
2 

La
b 

Sp
l @

 W
R

F 
5/

20
/2

4 
- R

H
53

61
3

1,
58

2.
92

$
   

   
   

 
35

,1
93

.9
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,4
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

10
.6

8%
48

Li
nk

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  1
12

.5
0 

D
at

a 
Ex

tra
ct

io
n 

5/
8/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

1
49

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
  1

,2
84

.4
4 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
eg

, F
lig

ht
s,

 H
ot

el
 -R

KM
53

70
1

1,
39

6.
94

$
   

   
   

 
40

,9
48

.6
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
96

,2
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

57
.4

3%
50

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  3
09

.3
2 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- A

pr
il 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
4/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

30
9.

32
$

   
   

   
   

35
,8

57
.8

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
4,

40
0.

00
$

   
   

79
.4

4%
51

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

  1
,5

66
.4

7 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
36

75
 D

ur
re

ll 
5/

13
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

1,
56

6.
47

$
   

   
   

 
41

,6
29

.2
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
96

,2
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

56
.7

3%
52

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
9.

18
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

27
89

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- C

en
te

r R
d 

PS
 4

/1
8/

24
-5

/1
7/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

3
49

.1
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

80
2.

17
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
60

0.
00

$
   

   
   

 
69

.1
5%

53
N

AP
A 

Au
to

 P
ar

ts
 $

   
   

   
  1

20
.3

7 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
7

54
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

En
te

rp
ris

es
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3.

39
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
W

ip
er

 F
lu

id
 5

/2
/2

4 
2/

2
53

70
7

12
3.

76
$

   
   

   
   

7,
25

6.
32

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,5

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
66

.2
5%

55
M

ar
s 

El
ec

tri
c 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  1
55

.9
8 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
El

ec
tri

ca
l R

ep
ai

r S
up

pl
ie

s 
5/

10
/2

4 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
8

56
R

eb
m

an
 S

ys
te

m
s,

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

  1
19

.3
8 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Fi

re
 A

la
rm

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
20

24
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

8
57

M
K 

U
ltr

a 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

  3
75

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
R

oo
f a

nd
 C

ei
lin

g 
R

ep
ai

rs
 @

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
5/

23
/2

4 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
8

58
C

ov
er

al
l N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  6

51
.0

0 
C

le
an

in
g 

Sv
c 

@
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
& 

W
R

F 
- M

ay
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

8
1,

30
1.

36
$

   
   

   
 

14
,9

30
.2

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

73
,2

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
79

.6
0%

59
N

or
th

 B
ay

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

  6
,2

94
.0

0 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Li
gh

t P
ol

e 
& 

Lu
m

in
ai

re
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 5

/2
2/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
70

8.
00

1
6,

29
4.

00
$

   
   

   
 

9,
49

1.
64

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
70

0.
00

$
   

   
   

 
-2

51
.5

4%
60

G
ov

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

  3
14

.1
9 

Eq
p 

- T
hi

nk
C

en
tre

 C
om

pu
te

r 4
/3

0/
24

 - 
R

KM
 2

/2
53

80
4.

00
1

31
4.

19
$

   
   

   
   

6,
00

8.
51

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,5

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
58

.5
6%

61
D

an
a 

M
 S

ch
na

be
l

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

5.
00

 
R

ef
un

d 
fo

r 2
02

3 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l D

is
cl

os
ur

e 
Fe

es
 5

/1
6/

24
 - 

R
KM

53
90

1
35

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

1,
73

1.
53

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0.
00

$
   

   
   

 
65

.3
7%

62
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

  6
58

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 5
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

KM
 2

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

63
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
  1

,0
26

.5
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 5

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
KM

 2
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
1,

68
4.

50
$

   
   

   
 

28
,5

67
.2

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
,4

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
66

.1
5%

 $
   

 1
56

,0
72

.2
9 

15
6,

07
2.

29
$ 

   
   

FU
N

D
 7

21
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

M
AY

 1
7 

- M
AY

 3
0,

 2
02

4
JU

N
E 

4,
 2

02
4



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Ki
nz

ua
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

  8
07

.8
4 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Za

p 
C

on
ce

nt
ra

te
 fo

r E
TL

s 
5/

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

80
7.

84
$

   
   

   
   

80
7.

84
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0.

00
$

   
   

99
.4

6%
2

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

  1
75

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
In

sp
. t

o 
G

en
. @

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
(E

TL
s)

 5
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
1

3
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
  9

23
.6

3 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

R
ep

ai
r t

o 
G

en
. @

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
(E

TL
s)

 5
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
1

1,
09

8.
63

$
   

   
   

 
10

,8
56

.7
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
17

5.
00

$
   

   
89

.1
6%

4
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
  1

,3
09

.5
0 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

- M
ay

 2
02

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

1,
30

9.
50

$
   

   
   

 
95

,8
00

.6
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

5,
38

4.
00

$
   

   
65

.2
1%

 $
   

   
  3

,2
15

.9
7 

3,
21

5.
97

$ 
   

   
   

 

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Ki
nz

ua
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

  8
07

.8
3 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Za

p 
C

on
ce

nt
ra

te
 fo

r E
TL

s 
5/

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2

2
Th

e 
G

re
at

 L
ak

es
 T

ow
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

  6
,8

50
.0

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fl
ow

ay
 V

er
tic

al
 T

ur
bi

ne
 P

um
p 

5/
10

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

3
7,

65
7.

83
$

   
   

   
 

38
,2

25
.2

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

88
,5

72
.0

0
$

   
   

  
56

.8
4%

3
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
  1

75
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

In
sp

. t
o 

G
en

. @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

(E
TL

s)
 5

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

1
4

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

  9
23

.6
2 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
R

ep
ai

r t
o 

G
en

. @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

(E
TL

s)
 5

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

1
5

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

  3
81

.2
9 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
In

sp
. t

o 
G

en
. @

 1
52

01
 Is

la
nd

 R
d 

5/
14

/2
4 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

1
6

Jo
hn

 S
 F

en
ik

 $
   

   
   

  2
50

.0
0 

La
w

n 
Sv

c 
@

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
PS

 &
 L

O
R

C
O

 F
ou

rp
le

x 
5/

15
/2

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

1,
72

9.
91

$
   

   
   

 
21

,6
02

.5
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

,0
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

76
.0

0%
 $

   
   

  9
,3

87
.7

4 
9,

38
7.

74
$ 

   
   

   
 

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

  2
35

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
. t

o 
G

en
. @

 3
84

01
 R

oy
al

to
n 

R
d 

5/
17

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
60

7
2

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

  2
35

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
. t

o 
G

en
. @

 9
87

5 
R

T 
83

 5
/2

0/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

47
0.

00
$

   
   

   
   

47
0.

00
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
95

.3
0%

3
Li

nk
 C

om
pu

te
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
0.

00
 

D
at

a 
Ex

tra
ct

io
n 

5/
8/

24
 - 

G
Y 

3/
3

53
70

1
50

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

4,
47

5.
84

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
,0

00
.0

0
$

   
   

  
86

.8
4%

4
Jo

hn
 S

 F
en

ik
 $

   
   

   
  1

75
.0

0 
La

w
n 

Sv
c 

@
 Is

la
nd

 R
d 

PS
 &

 L
O

R
C

O
 F

ou
rp

le
x 

5/
15

/2
4 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

1.
00

2
17

5.
00

$
   

   
   

   
5,

43
7.

25
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

45
.6

3%
5

R
ur

al
 L

or
ai

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
6.

55
 

W
at

er
 U

se
d 

@
 9

87
1 

Av
on

 B
el

de
n 

4/
3/

24
-5

/3
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

75
4

6
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

  1
02

.2
5 

W
at

er
 U

se
d 

@
 3

83
93

 R
oy

al
to

n 
4/

3/
24

-5
/3

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
75

4
15

8.
80

$
   

   
   

   
94

9.
88

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0,
00

0.
00

$
   

   
99

.7
6%

7
Li

nk
 C

om
pu

te
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
  4

11
.9

1 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
llin

g 
- J

un
e 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
3/

3
53

76
0

8
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
  1

,5
71

.0
0 

M
et

er
 R

ea
di

ng
s 

- M
ay

 2
02

4 
- G

Y
53

76
0

1,
98

2.
91

$
   

   
   

 
15

,8
85

.8
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

.0
0

$
   

   
  

54
.6

1%
 $

   
   

  2
,8

36
.7

1 
2,

83
6.

71
$ 

   
   

   
 

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
  7

,4
90

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- B
in

 B
lo

ck
s 

- J
R

G
-E

 1
/2

55
00

3
2

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  3
28

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- C
la

ss
 M

S 
AE

 B
L 

5/
17

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

55
00

3
3

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  1
49

.2
6 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- L
im

es
to

ne
 fo

r P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 5
/2

0/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
55

00
3

4
C

om
pl

et
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
 $

   
   

   
  2

12
.5

0 
Bl

dg
 Im

p 
- R

ea
r P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
 - 

Sa
w

 C
ut

tin
g 

5/
15

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

55
00

3
5

Em
pi

re
 P

av
in

g
 $

   
   

12
,4

93
.3

0 
Bl

dg
 Im

p 
- P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
 - 

Fu
ll 

D
ep

th
 M

illi
ng

 5
/1

5/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
55

00
3

6
G

re
en

 Im
pr

es
si

on
s 

La
nd

sc
pa

in
g

 $
   

   
  2

,3
25

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- S
ig

na
ge

 &
 L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 @

 S
H

S 
5/

6/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
55

00
3

22
,9

98
.0

6
$

   
   

  
24

5,
29

2.
42

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0.
00

$
   

   
50

.9
4%

7
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

  7
,1

36
.2

5 
20

24
 W

at
er

 B
un

dl
e 

- M
et

er
 Id

le
rs

 (2
75

) 5
/1

0/
24

 - 
JR

G
-E

55
00

7
7,

13
6.

25
$

   
   

   
 

18
6,

34
8.

65
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
$

98
.5

7%
 $

   
   

30
,1

34
.3

1 
30

,1
34

.3
1

$ 
   

   
  

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
  7

,4
90

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- B
in

 B
lo

ck
s 

- J
R

G
-E

 2
/2

55
00

3
2

C
om

pl
et

e 
C

on
cr

et
e

 $
   

   
   

  2
12

.5
0 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- R
ea

r P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 - 
Sa

w
 C

ut
tin

g 
5/

15
/2

4 
- R

TK
 2

/2
55

00
3

3
Em

pi
re

 P
av

in
g

 $
   

   
12

,4
93

.3
0 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 - 
Fu

ll 
D

ep
th

 M
illi

ng
 5

/1
5/

24
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

55
00

3
4

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  3
28

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- C
la

ss
 M

S 
AE

 B
L 

5/
17

/2
4 

- R
TK

 2
/2

55
00

3
5

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  1
49

.2
7 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- L
im

es
to

ne
 fo

r P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 5
/2

0/
24

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
55

00
3

6
G

re
en

 Im
pr

es
si

on
s 

La
nd

sc
pa

in
g

 $
   

   
  2

,3
25

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- S
ig

na
ge

 &
 L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 @

 S
H

S 
5/

6/
24

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
55

00
3

22
,9

98
.0

7
$

   
   

  
24

5,
29

2.
42

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0.
00

$
   

   
50

.9
4%

7
C

ity
 H

al
l

 $
   

   
12

,2
04

.5
4 

R
ec

la
ss

ify
 Y

or
k 

R
d 

St
on

e 
to

 7
24

 F
un

d 
- C

H
55

00
6

12
,2

04
.5

4
$

   
   

  
57

,4
65

.4
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$

   
94

.2
5%

 $
   

   
35

,2
02

.6
1 

35
,2

02
.6

1
$ 

   
   

  

FU
N

D
 7

24
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

M
AY

 1
7 

- M
AY

 3
0,

 2
02

4
JU

N
E 

4,
 2

02
4

FU
N

D
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 

M
AY

 1
7 

- M
AY

 3
0,

 2
02

4
JU

N
E 

4,
 2

02
4

JU
N

E 
4,

 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

49
 - 

LO
R

C
O

M
AY

 1
7 

- M
AY

 3
0,

 2
02

4
JU

N
E 

4,
 2

02
4

M
AY

 1
7 

- M
AY

 3
0,

 2
02

4
JU

N
E 

4,
 2

02
4

FU
N

D
 7

62
 - 

ET
L2

M
AY

 1
7 

- M
AY

 3
0,

 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

03
 - 

ET
L1




























